Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Dear All,

Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>
Wednesday, 3 February 2021 12:19 PM

CS A Team; Admin A

LOD Re: Accident on 24/11/2020 involving SHB 5185L & GZ 1090M (China
Taiping's insured) Our Ref: TAX/11/20/2055/1g)

0131_001.pdf

Follow up
Completed

We quantify our own losses as follows:-

Cost of Repair $4,250.00
Loss of Rental $1,230.50 ( 11.5 daysx $107.00 )
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Total $5,487.50

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repairinvoice

2

a U bW

LTA search
Hirer’s letter of authorisation

) Proof of rental rate

) Police/GIA reports

) Accident vehicle laid-up report
)

)

Our hirer is claiming his injury and loss of income through his own lawyer.

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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Customer Code: 3000063

SMRT Automotive Serviceg Pte Ltd
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Tel: 65 69083530 Fax: 65 69083592
Tax Invoice

T T GST Reg No. MR-8500001-7
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD RECEIVED CRN 1990042802
Invoice No, IV210100380
AR
Block Unit ? 7 JQ”J ZQZ] Date 26.01.2021
Vehicle No. SHB5185L
AUTOMOTIVE SERVIGES PTE LTD
50 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL park E4 [ VFISHTOMPTAE SEGES e Your Ref No. : TAX/11/20/2055
SINGAPORE 757705 Our Ref No. 24108930
Terms 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $ 4,250.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL S 4,250.00

Remark :
Make/Model PRIUSY
Accident Date : 24.11.2020

Payment instructions:-
By cheque: crossed and made payable to
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

and mail to:-

Claims Department

No.60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
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Koo Yow Chning

Koo Yew Chung (dan 26, 202 M5:01 GMT 1

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/11/20/2055
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 7/12/2020

ACCIDENT ON 24/11/2020 INVOLVING SHB 5185L & GZ 1090M ALONG
JURONG EAST AVE 1
This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 5185L is $107.00 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

for Manager



Traffic Pollce
10 Ubi Avenue 3

INGAPORE 1 P i
ingapore

OLICE FDRCE Tel +65 6547 0000

Fax +65 6547 4883

www, police.gov.sg

Our Ref - TP/IP/52199/2020
Date - 22 December 2020

MOHAMED RAMZAN BIN MOHD DALI

Dear Sir/Madam

'JAD TRAFF!C ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ 1090 M AND SHB 5185 L ALONG JURONG EAST

AVENUE 1 ON 24.11.2020 AT ABOUT 7.25PM

| refer to the above accident.

ed our investigations which revealed that t

driver/rider of GZ 1090 M had committed an offence of Careless Driving Causing Hurt unc
Section 65(1)(b) of the Road Traffic Act Chapter 276 p/u Section 65(4)(a) of the same A

Action has been initiated against the driver/rider for the said offence.

2 Please be informed that we have complet

3. If you have any clarification, you may contact the Investigation Officer, Inspector Eve Boon

Kian at office number: 65476172.

Thank you.

ours faithfully

AD INVESTIGATION
'AFFIC POLICE
JGAPORE POLICE FORCE

s Is a computer-generated letter. No signature is required.
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Date: ;T_;IH{') LD

Our Ref. No.:

-Letter of Authorisation

|, MoHpEn (95mM27 B My YOS R No.:
registered hirer / relief driver / taxi share driver of SMRT taxi registration number
5%8”’578;L—hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi

and G"“ZL/O?M happened on Deé@/ﬂWQ
aong  JURDA G GHCT BUE\ TOWLARDS JUroa G OEST B UE \

(the “Accident”) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or

action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited
to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my

behalf as may be required.

Name I0nBrIchH 1211 o Signature;

...........................................

NRICNo. .
TetNo.

AGAEES S

....................................................

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3




’ ASjingapore Government Agency Website

iEnquire Transaction History

Transactioyy History Detalls

Log Date/Time: 25 Nov 2020/ 14:24:33

Assel Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount:

Asset ID: GZ1090M

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO Payment} Channel:

User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Business Transaction Reference No.:
Search Date/ Time: 24 Nov 2020 19:25:00

Insurance Company: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs OK

$7.49

External Agency
20201125142433104782



